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Question 1 

Part a: Reference to Attachment 1 to Annex D Corporate Evaluation Criteria: 
As it relates to M1 please confirm that ".... similar scope and nature" is defined as the provision
of multiple, concurrent, as-and-when-requested resources on a consultant (contractor) basis. 

Answer: There will be no change, project scope and nature remain as defined in criterion M1.

Part b: Reference to Attachment 1 to Annex D Corporate Evaluation Criteria: 
Please confirm that Vendors are not required to provide samples of the training documentation
for R3 and the User Manuals for R4, as these are the intellectual property of the client for whom
Vendors provided services.   

Answer: Samples of training documentation and User Manual not required.

_______________________________

Question 2
 
Part A:   The resource category for the Intermediate Project Manager rated requirements has 12
points assigned to the resource.  Given that this is a non-core position and that most of the other
intermediate positions listed have rated points of 6 points is this correct and why in a non-core
position rated so much higher than the other intermediate categories in the RFP?
 
Answer: The Intermediate Project Manager (non-core) was assigned a higher score based on the
relative importance of the position.  
 
Part B:   For the Senior Communication/Change Management Specialist would the position not
require substantial years of experience (similar to the other Senior resource categories in the
RFP) leading the implementation of project communication plans and change management
efforts in an IM/IT transition environment?

Answer: The evaluation criteria are structured to ensure the resource has suffcient experience.  

Part C:  At Annex B, Basis of Payment, paragraph 1.1 Contract Period Year 1 and Year 2, and
paragraph 1.2, Option Period, Option Year 1:

DELETE:

1,800Requirements Analyst -

Estimated Level of Effort
(Days)

Firm Per Diem RateResource Category
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2,025Project Manager (Non-Core
Team) - Intermediate

Intermediate

INSERT:

1,125Project Manager (Non-Core
Team) - Intermediate

1,350Requirements Analyst -
Intermediate

Estimated Level of Effort
(Days)

Firm Per Diem RateResource Category

Part D:  At attachment 1 to Annex A - Statement of Work paragraph 3.2.3.3:

DELETE: Technical Architect - Senior

INSERT: Data Architect - Senior

_______________________________

Question 3:

Part A:  In Attachment 1 to Annex D:  Mandatory and Point Rated Evaluation Criteria, under the
Corporate Evaluation Criteria M2 it states that the Bidder must propose 1 resource for each of the
core positions (18) listed in the Statement of Work.  However in the SOW it only list 16 resource
categories.  Please confirm that to satisfy M2 Bidders only need to provide one resource  for each
of the sixteen (16) Categories.    Can the Crown please confirm that the total number of resumes  
required to be submitted is 18 - 16 resumes to meet M2 and 2 additional resumes in the
Intermediate Project Manager (non-core) position for M3? 

Answer: At Attachment 1 to Annex D: Mandatory and Point Rated Criteria, Corporate criteria
M2:

DELETE: The Bidder must propose one (1) resource for each of the core positions (18 total)
listed in the Statement of Work.

INSERT: The Bidder must propose one (1) resource for each of the core positions (15 total)
listed in the Statement of Work.

Part B:  In Attachment 1 to Annex D:  Mandatory and Point Rated Evaluation Criteria, within
the Senior System Analyst position under M3 the crown is looking for experience in Developing
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Communication Plans, Conduction Organizational Impact Analysis, and Developing
Implementation Plans.  However these types of activities are not generally performed by a system
analyst and are more appropriate for a communication/change management resource.  Can the
crown please confirm that these are valid requirements for the Senior System Analyst or should
they be included in one of the Communications/change management resources? 

Answer: We are asking for the Senior System Analyst to have this experience in change
management in addition to the required experience as System Analyst. 

Part C: On page 13 section 3.3 Language of work in the SOW it indicates that the Change
Management Specialist needs to be bilingual -   Can the crown please confirm that this should be
"Senior Communication Change Management Specialist"? 

Answer: Confirmed, the bilingual requirement is for the Senior Communication Change
Management Specialist.

Part D: The requirements identify a technical bid and managerial bid. Can you please clarify the
content for both these bids? Is the Crown expecting the responses to M1, R1, R2, R3 and R4 (in
the corporate evaluation criteria), which are corporate level requirements, to be included in the
managerial bid, while  M2, M3, M4  (in the corporate evaluation criteria) + all of the
requirements for the resources, including resumes, to be included in the technical bid?

Answer: The Management Bid is comprised of  Mandatory Corporate evaluation criteria M1.
The Management bid can be included in the same volume as the Technical Bid or provided as a
separate volume.
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